BASTIAN BENTRA P

Graphic Designer and UI/UX Designer



CONTACT



Jl. Gedongkuning Gg. Bima 18 Banguntapan, Bantul



085729125231



hippopolab.blogspot.co.id



vandlycan@gmail.com

HOBBIES









LANGUAGES

Indonesia

••••••

English ••••••

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator

••••••

Adobe Photoshop

Skatch App

Drawing

••••••

Invision

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ \circ \circ \circ$

Wireframing

● ● ● ● ● ○ ○ ○ ○ ○

ABOUT

Hello, My name is Bastian Bentra Putra. People always call me Bastian as My nickname. I'm a Graphic Designer, 3 years experience as freelancer. I really love flat design because the simplicity and clarity.

I Know UI/UX Design since i worked for PT. Javasign and i learned well there. I learned about Grid System, Wireframe, Material Design, Mobile Design, and Prototyping.

EDUCATION

SD ASTRA AGRO LESTARI - 1998

SD N NGLIPAR 1 - 1998-2002

SD SOKOWATEN BARU - 2002-2004

SMP N 2 BANGUNTAPAN - 2004-2007

SMK MUHAMMADIYAH 3 YOGYAKARTA - 2007 - 2010

Computer and Network Enginering

STMIK AMIKOM YOGYAKARTA - 2011 - Present

S1 - Information Technology

EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER - PT. JAVASIGN - 2014 - 2015

Developer Company

UI/UX DESIGNER - MOBILE APP VERYFUND.CO - 2015

Fintech Mobile App for bank transaction checking. Veryfund for **Android** Veryfund for iOS

UI/UX DESIGNER - ZETTA NETWORK - 2015

Portal Website with multiple author.

Design for LEVEL-UP, RIBUTRUKUN, KAMA-ID, ROCKING MAMA, BA GAYA.

FREELANCE AS GRAPHIC DESIGNER- 2013 - Present